
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
MONDAY MARCH 14, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:    Pages 2-3 
 
Old Business:    Pages 4-13    

 Audit/Investment Advisory Committee 
 
Administrator:    Pages 14-51 
 

 Local Government Safety Grant/MOU    Pages 14-20 
 

 District 11 Integrating Committee Township Vacancy    Pages 21-22 
 
 

 Greene County Sheriff’s Office  
o Biweekly Report    Pages 23-31 

 
o Monthly Report    Pages 32-51 

 
Finance:    Pages 52-53 

 Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:    Pages 54-55    

 Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:    Pages 56-59 

 Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:    Pages 60-52  

 Biweekly Report 
 
Road:    Pages 63-72 
 

 Contract Renewal and Purchase Request for Buckeye Power Sales    Page 63 
 

 Purchase Request for Cummins Bridgeway    Pages 63-64 
 

 Biweekly Report    Pages 71-72 
 
Fire:    Pages    73-77  
 

 Purchase Request for Thermal Imaging Cameras’ Upgrades Pages 73-74 
 

 Purchase Request for Lucas CPR Devices    Page 75 
 

 Biweekly Report    Pages 76-77  

1 of 77

1 of 77



 
Agenda 

Regular Trustees’ Meeting 
Monday, March 14, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 

Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
• Approve Agenda for the March 14, 2016, Meeting 
• Approve the March 16, 2016, Payroll in the amount of $ 
• Approval of Bills in the amount of $ 
• Approval of Minutes: 

 Regular Meeting held February 29, 2016 
 Special Meeting held March 6, 2016  

 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
 
Old Business:    

• Audit/Investment Advisory Committee 
 
New Business:   

• None. 
 
Administrator: 

• Local Government Safety Grant/MOU 
• District 11 Integrating Committee Township Vacancy 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office  

o Biweekly Report 
o Monthly Report 

 
Finance: 

• Biweekly Report 
 
Human Resources:     

• Biweekly Report 
 
Zoning:  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road: 

• Contract Renewal and Purchase Request for Buckeye Power Sales 
• Purchase Request for Cummins Bridgeway 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Fire: 

• Request Special Meeting for Firefighter Hiring 
• Purchase Request for Thermal Imaging Cameras’ Upgrades 
• Purchase Request for Lucas CPR Devices 
• Biweekly Report 

 
 
Legal Advisor:  
 
 
Trustees:             
 
 
Fiscal Officer: 
     (continued on reverse side) 

2 of 77

2 of 77



Executive Session: 
• Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(1) To consider the employment, dismissal,  discipline and 

compensation of a public employee. 
• Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(5) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or 

regulations or state statutes. 
• Ohio Revised Code section 121.22(G)(4) preparing for, conducting, or reviewing negotiations or 

bargaining sessions with public employees concerning their compensation or other terms and conditions 
of their employment. 

 
       
Adjourn 

3 of 77

3 of 77



 
 
 
 
 
 

INVESTMENT POLICY 
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 

 
 
 In accordance with Section 135.14(O) of the Ohio Revised Code, the Board of 
Trustees of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio, hereby adopt the following 
Investment Policy effective as of the 29th day of February, 2016. 
 
I. SCOPE 
 
 This investment policy applies to all monies of the Township, including state and 
federal funds held by the Township.   
 
II. POLICY STATEMENT 
 
 It is the policy of Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio ("the Township") 
to deposit and invest public funds in a manner which will provide the maximum security 
with the highest investment return while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the 
Township and conforming to all state statutes governing the investment of public funds. 
 
III. PRUDENCE 
 
 Deposit and investment of Township funds shall be made with the exercise of that 
degree of judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of pru-
dence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for 
speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as 
the probable income to be derived. 
 
 The standard of prudence to be used by the Fiscal Officer shall be the "prudent 
person" standard and shall be applied in the context of managing the overall portfolio. 
Acting in accordance with the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall 
relieve the Fiscal Officer of personal responsibility of an individual security's credit risk 
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported to the Board 
of Trustees on a timely basis and appropriate action is taken to control adverse develop-
ments. 
 

4 of 77

4 of 77



 
IV. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
 Persons involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business 
activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program or which 
may impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.  Employees and invest-
ment consultants shall disclose to the Board of Trustees any material financial interest in 
the financial institutions that conduct business with the Township and any large personal 
financial or investment positions that could be related to, or affected by, the performance 
of the Township's portfolio.  All employees, officers and investment consultants of the 
Township shall subordinate their personal investment transactions to those of the Town-
ship particularly with regard to the timing of purchases and sales.   
 
V. AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTION AND DEALERS 
 
 Only those institutions which have been selected by the Board of Trustees in 
accordance with the procedures set forth in Chapter 135 of the Ohio Revised Code shall 
be eligible to be public depository of Township funds.  In making investments authorized 
by this policy, the Fiscal Officer may retain the services of an investment adviser, pro-
vided the investment adviser is licensed by the Division of Securities under Section 
1707.141 of the Ohio Revised Code or is registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, and possesses experience of public funds investment management, spe-
cifically in the area of state and local government investment portfolios or the advisers 
and eligible institutions mentioned in Section 135.03 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
VI. INVESTMENT OF INTERIM FUNDS 
 
 The Fiscal Officer may invest or deposit any part or all of the "interim monies" of 
the Township.  For the purpose of this policy, the term "interim funds" shall have the 
same meaning as set forth in Section 135.01(F).  The following classifications of 
obligations shall be eligible for such investment or deposit: 
 
 1. United States treasury bills, notes, bonds, or any other obligation or security 
issued by the United States Treasury or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal 
and interest by the United States; 
 
  Nothing in the classification of eligible obligations set forth in division 
(B)(1) of this section or in the classifications of eligible obligations set forth in divisions 
(B)(2) to (7) of this section shall be construed to authorize any investment and striped 
principal or interest obligations of such eligible obligations. 
 
 2. Bonds, notes, debentures or any other obligations or securities issued by 

5 of 77

5 of 77



any federal government agency or instrumentality including, but not limited to, the 
Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit 
Bank, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage As-
sociation, and Student Loan Marketing Association.  All federal agency securities shall 
be direct issuances of federal government agencies or instrumentalities; 
 
 3. Interim deposits in the eligible institutions applying for interim monies as 
provided in Section 135.08 of the Revised Code.  The award of interim deposits shall be 
made in accordance with Section 135.09 of the Revised Code and the Fiscal Officer shall 
determine the periods for which such interim deposits are to be made and shall award 
such interim deposits for such periods, provided that any eligible institution receiving an 
interim deposit award may, upon notification that the award has been made, decline to 
accept the interim deposit in which event the award shall be made as though the insti-
tution had not applied for such interim deposit; 
 
 4. Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio; 
 
 5. No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of the obliga-
tions described in division (B)(1) or (2) of this section and repurchase agreements 
secured by such obligations, provided that investments and securities described in this 
division are made only through eligible institutions mentioned in Section 135.03 of the 
Ohio Revised Code; 
 
 6. The Ohio Subdivisions Fund as provided in Section 135.45 of the Revised 
Code; 
 
 7. Up to 25% of interim monies available for investment in either of the fol-
lowing: 
 
  A.  Commercial paper notes issued by an entity defined in division (D) 

of Section 1705.01 of the Revised Code and that have assets ex-
ceeding $500 million, to which notes all of the following apply: 

 
   (1) The notes are rated at the time of purchase in the highest 

classification established by at least two nationally recognized 
standard rating services; 

 
   (2) The aggregate value of the notes does not exceed 10% of the 

aggregate value of outstanding commercial paper of the is-
suing corporation; 

 
   (3) The notes mature not later than 180 days after purchase. 

6 of 77

6 of 77



 
  B.  Bankers acceptance of banks that are insured by the Federal Deposit 

Insurance Corporation and to which both of the following apply: 
 
   (1) Obligations are eligible for purchase by the federal reserve 

system; 
 
   (2) The obligations mature not later than 180 days after purchase. 
 
    No investment shall be made pursuant to division (B)(7) of this sec-

tion unless the Fiscal Officer or the Board of Trustees has com-
pleted additional training for making the investments authorized by 
division (B)(7) of this section.  The type and amount of additional 
training shall be approved by the Auditor of State and may be con-
ducted by or provided under the supervision of the Auditor of State.   

 
  C.  Nothing in the classifications of eligible obligations set forth in 

divisions (B)(1) to (7) shall be construed to authorize any invest-
ment in a derivative and the Fiscal Officer shall not invest in any 
derivative.  For purposes of this division, a derivative has the same 
meaning as defined in Section 135.14(C) of the Ohio Revised Code; 

 
  D.  Except as provided in division (E) of this section, any investment 

made pursuant to this section must mature within five (5) years from 
the date of settlement unless the investment is matched to a specific 
obligation or debt of the Township; 

 
  E. Written repurchase agreements with any eligible institution 

mentioned in section 135.03 of the Revised Code  or any eligible 
dealer pursuant to division (M) of section 135.14 of the Revised 
Code under the terms of which agreement the Board of Trustees or 
Fiscal Officer purchases, and such institution or dealer agrees 
unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in divisions 
(B)(1) to (5) of section 135.14 of the Revised Code, except letter of 
credit described in division (B)(2) of section 135.18 of the Revised 
Code.  The market value of securities subject to an overnight written 
repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the 
overnight written repurchase agreement by at least two percent 
(2%). A written repurchase agreement shall not exceed thirty (30) 
days and the market value of securities subject to a written 
repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the written 
repurchase agreement by at least two percent (2%) and be marked to 

7 of 77

7 of 77



market daily . All securities purchased pursuant to this division shall 
be delivered into the custody of an agent designated by the Board of 
Trustees or Fiscal Officer. A written repurchase agreement with an 
eligible securities dealer shall be transacted on a daily versus 
payment basis. The agreement shall contain the requirement that for 
each transaction pursuant to the agreement the participating 
institution or dealer shall provide all of the following information: 

 
   (1) The par value of the securities; 
 
   (2) The type, rate, and maturity of the securities; 
 
   (3) A numerical identifier generally accepted in the securities 

industry that designates the securities; 
 
    Neither the Fiscal Officer or the Board of Trustees shall enter into a 

written repurchase agreement under the terms of which the Fiscal 
Officer or the Board of Trustees agrees to sell securities owned by 
the Township to a purchaser and agrees with that purchaser to 
unconditionally repurchase those securities.  

 
  F.  Neither the Fiscal Officer nor the Board of Trustees shall make an 

investment unless the Fiscal Officer or the Board of Trustees, at the 
time of making the investment, reasonably expects that the invest-
ment can be held until its maturity; 

 
  G.  Neither the Fiscal Officer nor the Board of Trustees shall pay in-

terim monies into a fund established by another subdivision, 
treasurer, governing board or investing authority, if that fund was 
established for the purpose of investing the public monies of other 
subdivisions.  However, this division does not apply to the payment 
of public monies into either of the following: 

 
   (1) The Ohio Subdivisions Fund pursuant to division (B)(6) of 

this section;  
 
   (2) A fund created solely for the purpose of acquiring, con-

structing, owning, leasing or operating municipal utilities 
pursuant to the authority provided under Section 715.02 of the 
Revised Code or Section 4 of Article XVIII, Ohio 
Constitution. 

 

8 of 77

8 of 77



  H.  The use of leverage, in which the treasurer or governing board uses 
its current investment assets as collateral for the purpose of pur-
chasing other assets, is prohibited.  The issuance of taxable notes for 
the purpose of arbitrage is prohibited.  Contracting to sell securities 
that have not yet been acquired by the Fiscal Officer or the Board of 
Trustees, for the purpose of purchasing such securities on the specu-
lation that bond prices will decline, is prohibited; 

 
  I.  Whenever, during a period of designation, the Fiscal Officer classi-

fies public monies as interim monies, the Fiscal Officer shall notify 
the Board of Trustees of such action.  The notification shall be given 
within thirty (30) days after such classification and in the event the 
Board of Trustees does not concur in such classification or in the in-
vestments or deposits made under this section, the Board of Trustees 
may order the Fiscal Officer to sell or liquidate any such invest-
ments or deposits and any such order shall specifically describe the 
investments or deposits and fix the date upon which they are to be 
sold or liquidated.  Investments or deposits so ordered to be sold or 
liquidated shall be sold or liquidated for cash by the Fiscal Officer 
on the date fixed in such order at the then current market price.  
Neither the Fiscal Officer nor members of the Board of Township 
Trustees shall be held accountable to any loss occasioned by sales or 
liquidation of investments or deposits at prices lower than their cost. 
Any loss or expense incurred in making such sales or liquidations is 
payable as other expenses of the office of the Fiscal Officer; 

 
  J.  If any investments or deposits purchased under the authority of this 

section are issuable to a designated payee or to the order of a desig-
nated payee, the name of the Fiscal Officer and the title of the Fiscal 
Officer shall be so designated.  If any such securities are register-
able, either to principal or interest, or both, then such securities shall 
be registered in the name of the Fiscal Officer as such; 

 
  Safekeeping of Investment Documents 
 
   The Fiscal Officer is responsible for the safekeeping of all docu-

ments evidencing the deposit or investment acquired by the Fiscal 
Officer.  Any securities may be deposited for safekeeping with a 
qualified trustee as provided in Section 135.18 of the Ohio Revised 
Code.  Interest earned on any investments or deposits authorized by 
this section shall be collected by the Fiscal Officer and credited by 
the Fiscal Officer to the proper fund of the Township; 

9 of 77

9 of 77



 
  K.  All investments, except for investments in securities described in 

divisions (B)(5) and (6) of this section, shall be made only through a 
member of the National Association of Security Dealers, through a 
bank, savings bank, or savings and loan association regulated by the 
Superintendent of Financial Institutions, or through an institution 
regulated by the comptroller of the currency, Federal Deposit Insur-
ance Corporation, or Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System; 

 
 
 
VII. INVESTMENT OF INTERIM MONIES AND CERTIFICATES OF 

DEPOSIT 
 
 A. In addition to the authority provided in section VI of this policy, the Fiscal 
Officer or the Board of Trustees may invest interim monies in certificates of deposit in 
accordance with all of the following: 
 
  1.  The interim monies are initially deposited with an eligible public 

depository described in Section 135.03 of the Revised Code and 
selected, pursuant to Section 135.12 of the Revised Code by the 
Board of Trustees for interim monies of the Township; 

 
  2.  The eligible public depository selected invest the interim monies in 

certificates of deposit of one or more federally insured banks or 
savings and loan associations, wherever located.  The full amount of 
principal and any accrued interest of each certificate of deposit in-
vested and pursuant to division (A)(2) of this section shall be in-
sured by federal deposit insurance; 

 
  3.  The eligible public depository selected shall act as custodian of the 

certificates of deposit; 
 
  4.  At the same time that the eligible public depository selected invests 

the deposits received pursuant to that division and the certificates of 
deposit described in division (A)(2) and the certificates of deposit 
are issued by the bank or savings and loan association, the eligible 
public depository must receive an amount of deposits from cus-
tomers of other federally insured financial institutions, wherever 
located, that are equal to or greater than the amount of interim 
monies initially deposited pursuant to division (A)(1) of this section 

10 of 77

10 of 77



by the treasurer or governing board of a political subdivision; 
 
  5.  Interim monies deposited or invested in accordance with division 

(A) of this section are not subject to any of the pledging require-
ments described in section 135.18 or 135.181 of the Revised Code. 

 
 
VIII. INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

The Investment Advisory Committee will be comprised of four (4) Township citizens and 
will be appointed by the Township Trustees to a four (4) year term. The Committee members 
may also serve on the Audit Committee.  The Township shall provide Ethics training to a 
Committee member that meets the provisions in Section IV of this policy.  The initial committee 
will be appointed so that one member will serve a one (1) year term, one member a two (2) year 
term, one member a three (3) year term and the fourth member a four (4) year term.  Thereafter, 
each member will be appointed for a four (4) year term.  One member of the Committee will be 
appointed annually by the Board of Trustees.   Vacancies will be filled by the Board of Trustees 
for the unexpired term. 

 
The Investment Advisory Committee shall meet semi-annually to review the portfolio in 

terms of security, type, risk, and investment return. As the Committee deems necessary other 
parties may be invited to attend as well., excluding Beavercreek Township Trustees. 

 
The Fiscal Office shall make available an investment report at least quarterly that 

provides an overview of the current investment portfolio and the individual transactions executed 
over the last quarter or year to date. The report shall meet all the provisions listed in Section 
XIII. 
 

The Committee, on an annual basis, shall review this Policy and the Township’s 
investment practices and make recommendations on the investment practices to the Township 
Board of Trustees.  The policies as stated herein may be changed only by the Township Board of 
Trustees. 

 
 
 
 

 
IX. INVESTMENT ADVISOR 
 
 In making investments authorized by this policy, the Fiscal Officer may retain the 
services of an investment adviser, provided the adviser is licensed by the Division of 
Securities under Section 1707.141 of the Revised Code or is registered with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission, and possesses experience of public funds investment 
management, specifically in the area of state and local government investment portfolios, 

11 of 77

11 of 77



or the adviser is an eligible institution mentioned in Section 135.03 of the Revised Code; 
 
X. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 This written investment policy shall be signed by all entities conducting 
investment business with the Fiscal Officer or the Board of Trustees.  All brokers, dealers 
and financial institutions initiating transactions with the Fiscal Officer or Board of 
Trustees, by giving advice or making investment recommendations, shall sign this in-
vestment policy thereby acknowledging their agreement to abide by the policy's content.  
All brokers, dealers and financial institutions executing transactions initiated by the 
Fiscal Officer or the Board of Trustees having read this policy's contents, shall sign the 
investment policy thereby acknowledging their comprehension and receipt.   
 
XI.  TRANSFER OF DEPOSITS FROM ONE CLASSIFICATION TO 

ANOTHER 
 
 Whenever the Board of Trustees is of the opinion that the actual amount of active 
deposits is insufficient to meet the anticipated demands on such active deposits, it shall 
direct the Fiscal Officer to sell interim money investments or deposit or transfer from the 
inactive deposits to the active deposits in amounts sufficient to meet such demands.  The 
Board of Trustees shall designate in such order the depositories from which withdrawals 
for such purposes shall be made and the amounts to be withdrawn from each.  The Fiscal 
Officer shall then immediately give appropriate written notice of such withdrawals to 
each public depository affected thereby and at the expiration of the period of such notice 
shall make such withdrawals by presentation of certificates of deposit or otherwise in 
such a manner as the Board provides by appropriate regulations.  In the case where there 
are two or more public depositories subject to such withdrawal, the Board shall make 
such withdrawals from the public depositories paying the lowest rate of interest and of 
proportional amounts as near as is practical. 
 
XII. SECURITY FOR REPAYMENT OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 
 The Fiscal Officer, before making the initial deposit in a public depository, shall 
require the institution designated as a public depository to pledge to and deposit with the 
Fiscal Officer as  security  for the  repayment  of  all  monies to be deposited in the public 
depository during the period of designation pursuant to the award, eligible securities of 
the type and of the amount specified in Section 135.18 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
XIII. REPORTING 
 
 The Fiscal Officer shall maintain a current inventory of all investments which 
shall set forth the following information: 

12 of 77

12 of 77



 
 1. An accurate description of each security; 
 
 2. The cost of each security; 
 
 3. If applicable, par value of each security; 
 
 4. The date of the purchase, settlement and maturity of each security; 
 
 5. The rate of return for each security; 
 
 6. The identity of the seller of each security; 
 
 7. The location of each security. 
 
 The Fiscal Officer shall also prepare and distribute quarterly (or more frequently if 
requested by the Board of Trustees) a list of all investments and a report on investment 
activity and return.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees on the ____ day of  ________ 
20142016. 
 
APPROVED BY: BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 
 
____________________________  ATTESTED BY: 
Carol Graff, Chair 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
Tom Kretz, Vice Chair    Christy L. Ahrens 
       Fiscal Officer 
____________________________ 
Jeff Roberts, Trustee 
 

13 of 77

13 of 77



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

Local Government Safety Capital Grant Program 

Program Guidelines 
 
 
Background:  

The Local Government Safety Capital Grant Program (the “Program”) was created in 

Section 701.120 of Am. Sub. H.B. No. 64, 131st G.A.  The Program was subsequently 

amended (to refine the definition of political subdivision) in Am. Sub. H.B. 340. The 

Program is administered by the Local Government Innovation Council (the “Council” and 

the facilitated by the Ohio Development Services Agency (the “Agency”). Grants 

awarded for the Program are made from the Local Government Safety Capital Fund, 

also created in Section 701.120.  

 
Purpose: 

Grants funds are to be used for the purchase of vehicles, equipment, facilities, or 

systems needed to enhance Public Safety. The focus of the Local Government Safety 

Capital grants will be police, fire, and EMS-related purchases.  

 

Eligible applicants:  

Eligible Applicants include political subdivisions as defined in Sec. 701.120 (C) of Am. 

Sub. H.B. 340.   

 

"Political subdivision" means a county, township, municipal corporation, joint 

emergency medical services district organized under section 307.052 of the 

Revised Code, fire district organized under section 505.37 of the Revised Code, 

joint fire district organized under section 505.371 of the Revised Code, fire and 

ambulance district organized under section 505.375 of the Revised Code, joint 

police district organized under section 505.482 of the Revised Code, and joint 

ambulance district organized under section 505.71 of the Revised Code. 

 

Political subdivisions that contract for police, fire, and/or EMS services are eligible to 

apply.  

 

Eligible Projects: 

 An Eligible Project will be the purchase of vehicles, equipment, facilities, and/or 

systems that will be used by police, fire, and/or EMS providers to enhance public 

safety.  

 The purchases must be owned by the Eligible Applicant.  

 An Eligible Project may include more than one of these items, up to a total 

requested grant amount of $100,000. 

 
 

14 of 77

14 of 77



 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Eligible expenses:  

 Grant funds may be used for the purchase of vehicles, equipment, facilities, or 

systems needed to enhance public safety. 

 Grant funds are to be used primarily for hard costs associated with these 

purchases. Up to 5% of the grants funds may be used for soft costs, such as 

architectural and engineering fees, if needed.  

 Grant funds may be used for training equipment/facilities, but not the training 

itself. 

 Grant funds may not be used to pay for user fees or other operational costs. 

 Grant funds may not be used to pay for costs incurred prior to the Eligible 

Applicant receiving approval by the Council.  

 Grant funds may not be used as matching funds for other LGIF programs. 

 
Available Funds: 

$10,000,000 is available for both FY16 and FY17. Grants shall be made from the Local 

Government Safety Capital Fund. 

 

Maximum award:  

The Council shall award not more than $100,000 in total grants to an individual political 

subdivision per biennium. The Local Government Innovation Council, as defined in ORC 

189.03, is the final approver of grant awards.  

 

Applications submitted by a group of political subdivisions which, if awarded, will serve to 

consolidate emergency services or enhance cooperation between or among the applying 

jurisdictions to more efficiently deliver emergency services are encouraged. An 

application submitted by multiple political subdivisions may seek a level of funding which 

does not exceed the collective total amount of funding which may be awarded to those 

political subdivisions individually, up to $500,000. 

 
Application process:  

 Applications will be submitted online, and will be in the form determined by the 

Agency.  

 Applicants will be asked to provide information on their jurisdiction, service area, 

operating budget, and economic need. They will also be required to provide a 

description and justification of their purchase, including itemized cost estimates 

from suppliers.  

 If grant funds are provided for vehicles or facilities, the applicant must show that 

there are or will be resources available to service and maintain the vehicles or 

facilities.  

 Prioritization will be given for multi-jurisdictional purchases that demonstrate 

sharing of services and collaboration.   

 

15 of 77

15 of 77

http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/189.03
http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/189.03


 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Scoring Methodology: 

Awards will be made based primarily on the following criteria that will be prioritized in the 

scoring process: 

 

 Collaboration/shared services  

 Purchase being recommended by a plan or study 

 Greater cash match  

 Greater overall need as evidenced by relationship between budget, number of 

incidents/crime stats, service area, staff, etc. as well as need-related metrics 

(unemployment and AMI/poverty levels in community(ies) served) 

 Greater need for specific item as evidenced in narrative and inventory 

 Ability to support ongoing costs of purchase over time 

 

Grant Period: 

 Grant awards will be effective for one year from the date of Council approval (the 

“Grant Period”).  All costs must be incurred within the Grant Period.  

 Grant funds cannot be used to pay for costs incurred prior to the date the 

application was approved by the Council.  

 

Disbursements: 

 Disbursements will be made on a reimbursement basis.  The grantee will be 

required to submit proof of payment indicating the purchase was made before 

being reimbursed.  

 Multiple reimbursement requests throughout the Grant Period are allowed. 

However, requests for reimbursement must be a minimum of $10,000, excluding 

the final request for reimbursement. 

 Requests for reimbursement will be accepted up to 60 days after the end of the 

Grant Period.  

 If the grantee has not requested reimbursement of the remaining grants funds 

within 60 days after the end of the Grant Period, the grantee will be given written 

notice that the funds will be disencumbered, and the grant will be closed.   

 
Closeout:  

 A grant closeout report will be required with the request for final disbursement.   

 The closeout report will be in the form determined by the Agency, and will include 

information including but not limited to the purchase that was made with the grant 

funds, the total cost, any funds not used, and the impact that the purchase has 

had or will have on the grantee’s operations.   

 
 
 
 

16 of 77

16 of 77



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Proposed Timeline for awards: 

 Application open: February 16, 2016 

 Application deadline: March 21, 2016 

 Review period: March - May 2016 

 Awards made: May 19, 2016 (Council meeting) 

 
Definitions:  

 Eligible Applicant – Political subdivisions as defined in Sec. 701.120 (C) of Am. 

Sub. H.B. 340. Political subdivisions that contract for police, fire, and/or EMS 

services are Eligible Applicants. 

 Eligible Project – Purchases of vehicles, equipment, facilities, and/or systems 

that will be used by police, fire, and/or EMS providers to enhance public safety. 

The purchases must be owned by the Eligible Applicant. The Eligible Project may 

include more than one of these items, up to a total requested grant amount of 

$100,000. 

 Public Safety – The welfare and protection of the general public.  For the 

purposes of the Local Government Safety Capital Grant Program, public safety 

refers specifically to fire, police, and EMS protection.  

 System - A group of devices or objects forming a network for communication, 

travel, or distribution  

o Examples include telecommunications – computers, software, GIS, 

upgrades, computer aided dispatch, sensors, smartphones, network hubs, 

etc. 

 Facility - Real property built, established, or installed to serve a specific function. 

o Examples include new buildings, additions, garages, etc.  

 Equipment - Necessary items, such as supplies or tools, need for a specific 

purpose 

o Examples include clothing/protective gear, radios or other communication 

devices, video cameras, ropes/tools/hoses, AED, monitors, etc.  

 Vehicle - A device or structure that transports people or objects  

o Examples include cars, trucks, ambulances, bikes, motorcycles, 

unmanned aerial systems 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17 of 77

17 of 77



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between  

Greene County, Ohio 
And  

Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio 
 

March 10, 2016 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between  
Greene County Commissioners 

35 Greene Street, Xenia, Ohio 45385 
And  

Beavercreek Township Board of Trustees 
851 Orchard Ln., Beavercreek, Ohio 45434 

 
The entities listed above may collectively be referred to as the parties to this MOU. 
 
I.  PURPOSE: 
 
The purpose of this MOU is to document a framework of cooperation to address the purchase and 
deployment of a Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) vehicle to benefit the taxpayers of 
Beavercreek Township and Greene County. 
 
The 131st Ohio General Assembly created the Local Government Safety Capital Grant Program through 
Amended Substitute H.B. 64 to award grants to political subdivisions to be used for the purchase of 
vehicles needed to enhance public safety. 
 
Greene County and Beavercreek Township have jointly trained and outfitted 38 active members on the 
FEMA-registered Beavercreek Township CERT team, who are available to respond to Township, 
County or State level disasters to assist other citizens or support emergency response agencies. 
 
Greene County Commissioners and Beavercreek Township agree in accordance with this MOU to assist 
with the purchase and deployment of a CERT response vehicle in Greene County, Ohio. 
 
II. STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTEREST: 
 
The parties to this MOU have individual and collectively agreed that this MOU is beneficial to Greene 
County and Beavercreek Township.   
 
Beavercreek Township agrees to  

• Create a specification and appropriate matching funds to the total grant award in an amount not 
to exceed $30,000.00 towards the purchase of a CERT response vehicle; and 

• Commit $100,000.00 in Local Government Safety Capital Grant awards to the purchase of a 
CERT response vehicle; and  

• Insure and maintain the CERT response vehicle; and 
• Deploy and operate the vehicle when requested to a declared Township or County disaster, or 

18 of 77

18 of 77



otherwise requested by the County Administrator or CountyEMA Director. 

Greene County agrees to  
• Provide access to training materials and props; and 
• Commit $100,000.00 in Local Government Safety Capital Grant awards to the purchase of a 

CERT response vehicle. 
 
The parties agree that it is to their mutual benefit and interest to work cooperatively to purchase and 
deploy a CERT response vehicle to support citizens and emergency response agencies in the event of a 
declared disaster. 
 
III. EACH PARTY SHALL: 
 
A. Agree to establish this MOU. 

 
B. Agree to the specification, purchase, insuring, maintenance and operation of a CERT vehicle by 

Beavercreek Township. 
 
C. Designate a key contact or a representative to communicate with each other. 
 
D. Work through their key contact representative to provide necessary information to: 

• Revise or delete the Exhibits to this MOU; 
• Review status of the vehicle on an as-needed basis; 
 

E. Recognize that each party to this MOU retains primary responsibility and management discretion for 
their personnel. 

 
F. Agree to coordinate priorities.  
 
IV. IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES 
THAT: 
 
A. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. The principal contacts for this MOU are: Rosanne Anders: Greene 

County Emergency Management Director and Township Public Safety Director Alex Zaharieff. 
 
B. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA).  This MOU is subject to the Freedom of 

Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). 
 

C. PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES.  This MOU in no way restricts the parties from 
participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies, organizations, and 
individuals. 

 
D. MODIFICATION. Modifications within the scope of this MOU shall be made by mutual consent of 

the parties, by the issuance of a written modification, signed and dated by all parties, prior to any 
changes being performed. 
 

19 of 77

19 of 77



E. TERMINATION. Any party, in writing, may terminate their participation in this MOU in whole, or 
in part, at any time with 30-day written notice. 

 
In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this MOU as of the last date written below: 
[Get signatures of all partners] 
 
   
Brandon Huddleson, County Administrator 
Greene County  
 

 DATE 

   
Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 
Beavercreek Township 
 
 
 
 
AGREEMENT TYPES & STATUTORY 
AUTHORITIES 
 
[States or federal agencies may require attachment of 
regulations and authorities as part of the MOU. 
  
 

 DATE 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
AGREEMENT TYPES & STATUTORY 

AUTHORITIES 
 
[States or federal agencies may require attachment of 
regulations and authorities as part of the MOU. 

  

 

20 of 77

20 of 77



 

To:      Boards Of Township Trustees – OPWC District Eleven 

From:     Louis Agresta- District Eleven Liaison 

Date:      March 1, 2016 

Re:        District Committee Membership 

   

The District Eleven Public Works Integrating Committee consists of 24 members 
appointed according to Chapter 164 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) to assist with 
the administration of the Ohio Public Works Commission's (OPWC’s) infrastructure 
repair and replacement programs.  The District covers Champaign, Clark, Darke, 
Greene, Madison, Miami, Preble and Union counties.  ORC Section 164.04 (A)(6) 
provides that three members of the Integrating Committee "shall be appointed by a 
majority of the boards of township trustees located within the District".   
 
The Integrating Committee currently has one vacancy. The other two 
representatives are Scott Miller, Xenia Township (Greene County), and Tim Foley, 
Springfield Township (Clark County).   
 
In addition to duties of the Integrating Committee, the township representatives 
serve on the District’s Village & Township Subcommittee, which selects projects to 
be submitted to the OPWC Small Government Capital Improvement Commission.  
Whoever is selected to fill the vacancy will also serve on the Village and Township 
Subcommittee.  
 
The township representation on the District 11 Executive Committee is also vacant. 
This vacancy will be filled by vote of the Integrating Committee once all three 
township representatives is filled on the Integrating Committee.  

To nominate a potential representative, please pass a township resolution and 
forward it to me. I prefer scanned copies of the resolution sent to 
lagresta@clarkcountyohio.gov. Resolutions can also be mailed to  
 
Louis Agresta, District 11 Liaison 
3130 E. Main Street, Suite 2A 
Springfield, Ohio 45505.  
 
Please forward all resolutions to me by the close of business on Friday April 15th. 
Should you have any questions, feel free to call me at 937-521-2134.  
 
Thanks, 
Louis Agresta 

21 of 77

21 of 77

mailto:lagresta@clarkcountyohio.gov


22 of 77

22 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

02/24/2016 16:13:28 2016-00006193 911 Hang Up

03/05/2016 08:25:02 2016-00007295 911 Hang Up

03/07/2016 00:22:28 2016-00007480 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 3

02/27/2016 07:46:29 2016-00006495 Alarm - Business/Bank

02/28/2016 02:20:50 2016-00006600 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/02/2016 01:17:21 2016-00006884 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/02/2016 06:01:18 2016-00006908 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/03/2016 01:47:28 2016-00006999 Alarm - Business/Bank

03/05/2016 00:13:36 2016-00007251 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 6

02/25/2016 06:21:41 2016-00006249 Alarm - Residential

02/26/2016 02:21:38 2016-00006365 Alarm - Residential

02/26/2016 05:07:25 2016-00006380 Alarm - Residential

02/26/2016 17:11:49 2016-00006449 Alarm - Residential

02/27/2016 10:46:18 2016-00006508 Alarm - Residential

02/29/2016 14:09:39 2016-00006746 Alarm - Residential

03/01/2016 07:06:14 2016-00006822 Alarm - Residential

03/01/2016 08:12:33 2016-00006832 Alarm - Residential

03/02/2016 10:56:38 2016-00006926 Alarm - Residential

03/07/2016 15:32:16 2016-00007581 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 10

03/01/2016 17:48:12 2016-00006864 Assault

Type Totals: 1

02/25/2016 13:34:19 2016-00006305 Assist

02/28/2016 15:52:36 2016-00006661 Assist

02/29/2016 18:46:19 2016-00006769 Assist

03/01/2016 01:10:47 2016-00006800 Assist

03/06/2016 03:12:02 2016-00007400 Assist

03/06/2016 18:00:07 2016-00007459 Assist

03/08/2016 11:19:23 2016-00007673 Assist

Type Totals: 7

02/25/2016 04:08:39 2016-00006246 Business Check

23 of 77

23 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

02/25/2016 22:59:06 2016-00006341 Business Check

02/26/2016 01:50:01 2016-00006361 Business Check

02/26/2016 01:57:06 2016-00006363 Business Check

02/26/2016 02:53:41 2016-00006375 Business Check

02/26/2016 02:55:23 2016-00006376 Business Check

02/26/2016 14:39:42 2016-00006438 Business Check

02/26/2016 20:11:20 2016-00006457 Business Check

02/27/2016 11:21:32 2016-00006511 Business Check

02/27/2016 13:24:50 2016-00006524 Business Check

02/27/2016 13:52:21 2016-00006527 Business Check

02/27/2016 14:52:30 2016-00006538 Business Check

02/28/2016 01:59:07 2016-00006588 Business Check

02/28/2016 09:52:09 2016-00006626 Business Check

02/28/2016 09:55:11 2016-00006629 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:01:56 2016-00006630 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:06:20 2016-00006631 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:08:07 2016-00006632 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:14:43 2016-00006634 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:16:57 2016-00006635 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:18:30 2016-00006636 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:19:22 2016-00006637 Business Check

02/28/2016 10:27:13 2016-00006639 Business Check

02/29/2016 21:41:40 2016-00006781 Business Check

02/29/2016 23:29:43 2016-00006791 Business Check

02/29/2016 23:50:33 2016-00006792 Business Check

03/01/2016 00:36:59 2016-00006796 Business Check

03/01/2016 00:46:30 2016-00006797 Business Check

03/01/2016 04:20:39 2016-00006817 Business Check

03/02/2016 00:02:33 2016-00006882 Business Check

03/03/2016 20:24:18 2016-00007080 Business Check

03/03/2016 20:46:45 2016-00007082 Business Check

03/04/2016 23:53:46 2016-00007247 Business Check

03/05/2016 00:28:24 2016-00007252 Business Check

24 of 77

24 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/05/2016 01:19:03 2016-00007257 Business Check

03/05/2016 01:52:23 2016-00007267 Business Check

03/05/2016 02:01:59 2016-00007271 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:30:39 2016-00007278 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:33:33 2016-00007279 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:45:34 2016-00007285 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:50:33 2016-00007286 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:53:00 2016-00007288 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:55:58 2016-00007290 Business Check

03/05/2016 07:58:02 2016-00007291 Business Check

03/05/2016 11:41:00 2016-00007314 Business Check

03/05/2016 23:54:36 2016-00007387 Business Check

03/06/2016 00:12:01 2016-00007388 Business Check

03/06/2016 00:14:53 2016-00007389 Business Check

03/06/2016 01:31:11 2016-00007392 Business Check

03/06/2016 02:24:15 2016-00007397 Business Check

03/06/2016 02:28:40 2016-00007398 Business Check

03/06/2016 07:45:03 2016-00007404 Business Check

03/06/2016 19:27:56 2016-00007461 Business Check

03/07/2016 04:53:18 2016-00007503 Business Check

03/07/2016 10:59:42 2016-00007546 Business Check

03/07/2016 20:08:50 2016-00007602 Business Check

03/07/2016 23:37:55 2016-00007619 Business Check

03/08/2016 10:32:31 2016-00007665 Business Check

03/08/2016 10:49:43 2016-00007667 Business Check

03/08/2016 14:18:52 2016-00007699 Business Check

03/09/2016 02:26:21 2016-00007735 Business Check

Type Totals: 61

02/29/2016 14:41:03 2016-00006750 Civil Other

03/01/2016 18:27:47 2016-00006865 Civil Other

03/01/2016 18:33:08 2016-00006867 Civil Other

03/02/2016 12:43:41 2016-00006938 Civil Other

03/02/2016 17:22:22 2016-00006969 Civil Other

25 of 77

25 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/02/2016 21:16:50 2016-00006983 Civil Other

03/06/2016 09:35:14 2016-00007421 Civil Other

Type Totals: 7

03/04/2016 11:34:41 2016-00007175 Civil TPO

Type Totals: 1

02/25/2016 18:19:26 2016-00006326 Crash - Assist Only

03/02/2016 16:15:29 2016-00006962 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 2

02/27/2016 19:00:18 2016-00006550 Crash - Unknown Injuries

Type Totals: 1

02/28/2016 19:29:34 2016-00006670 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 1

02/27/2016 02:22:28 2016-00006486 Detail - Other

02/27/2016 19:33:41 2016-00006555 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 2

02/24/2016 13:56:57 2016-00006178 Detail - School

02/25/2016 14:09:10 2016-00006309 Detail - School

03/01/2016 07:09:10 2016-00006823 Detail - School

03/04/2016 07:39:03 2016-00007152 Detail - School

03/09/2016 07:40:25 2016-00007753 Detail - School

03/09/2016 08:26:32 2016-00007763 Detail - School

Type Totals: 6

02/26/2016 17:20:13 2016-00006450 Disabled Vehicle

02/26/2016 21:31:01 2016-00006462 Disabled Vehicle

02/29/2016 20:30:21 2016-00006775 Disabled Vehicle

03/03/2016 19:32:10 2016-00007075 Disabled Vehicle

03/07/2016 19:51:59 2016-00007600 Disabled Vehicle

03/08/2016 14:13:43 2016-00007697 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 6

03/07/2016 04:16:27 2016-00007500 Disturbance

Type Totals: 1

03/06/2016 02:45:35 2016-00007399 Domestic Violence

Type Totals: 1

26 of 77

26 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

02/24/2016 01:00:11 2016-00006126 Extra Patrol

02/24/2016 12:39:29 2016-00006168 Extra Patrol

02/24/2016 20:37:35 2016-00006202 Extra Patrol

02/25/2016 00:20:48 2016-00006216 Extra Patrol

02/25/2016 01:27:40 2016-00006226 Extra Patrol

02/25/2016 03:40:08 2016-00006244 Extra Patrol

02/25/2016 03:56:51 2016-00006245 Extra Patrol

02/25/2016 04:46:35 2016-00006247 Extra Patrol

02/26/2016 09:04:09 2016-00006394 Extra Patrol

02/26/2016 10:22:42 2016-00006406 Extra Patrol

02/26/2016 16:50:45 2016-00006448 Extra Patrol

02/27/2016 15:37:01 2016-00006542 Extra Patrol

02/27/2016 16:54:34 2016-00006546 Extra Patrol

02/28/2016 19:56:50 2016-00006673 Extra Patrol

02/29/2016 22:02:07 2016-00006783 Extra Patrol

02/29/2016 22:57:24 2016-00006788 Extra Patrol

02/29/2016 23:17:14 2016-00006790 Extra Patrol

03/01/2016 01:06:52 2016-00006799 Extra Patrol

03/02/2016 03:17:18 2016-00006899 Extra Patrol

03/02/2016 09:19:22 2016-00006918 Extra Patrol

03/02/2016 14:01:27 2016-00006948 Extra Patrol

03/04/2016 00:50:31 2016-00007127 Extra Patrol

03/04/2016 01:30:49 2016-00007131 Extra Patrol

03/05/2016 00:55:45 2016-00007254 Extra Patrol

03/05/2016 05:13:16 2016-00007272 Extra Patrol

03/05/2016 22:39:27 2016-00007377 Extra Patrol

03/05/2016 22:56:00 2016-00007379 Extra Patrol

03/06/2016 21:56:15 2016-00007464 Extra Patrol

03/06/2016 22:16:21 2016-00007467 Extra Patrol

03/07/2016 13:54:53 2016-00007567 Extra Patrol

03/07/2016 17:06:31 2016-00007588 Extra Patrol

03/07/2016 20:31:06 2016-00007606 Extra Patrol

03/08/2016 13:43:18 2016-00007693 Extra Patrol

27 of 77

27 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/08/2016 16:55:19 2016-00007714 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 34

03/02/2016 12:27:56 2016-00006936 Follow Up

03/07/2016 09:28:34 2016-00007527 Follow Up

03/08/2016 14:16:31 2016-00007698 Follow Up

Type Totals: 3

03/06/2016 22:14:01 2016-00007466 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 1

03/04/2016 21:34:21 2016-00007230 Harrassment

Type Totals: 1

02/24/2016 01:51:55 2016-00006130 House Check

02/24/2016 02:10:13 2016-00006131 House Check

02/24/2016 22:59:44 2016-00006205 House Check

02/24/2016 23:02:15 2016-00006206 House Check

02/24/2016 23:07:09 2016-00006207 House Check

02/25/2016 21:50:23 2016-00006332 House Check

02/25/2016 21:52:19 2016-00006333 House Check

02/25/2016 22:17:23 2016-00006335 House Check

02/26/2016 09:31:28 2016-00006397 House Check

02/26/2016 13:50:21 2016-00006433 House Check

02/26/2016 13:56:33 2016-00006434 House Check

02/26/2016 14:01:16 2016-00006435 House Check

02/27/2016 08:30:40 2016-00006496 House Check

03/01/2016 04:09:10 2016-00006814 House Check

03/01/2016 04:12:14 2016-00006815 House Check

03/01/2016 04:18:26 2016-00006816 House Check

03/02/2016 02:19:31 2016-00006887 House Check

03/02/2016 02:23:01 2016-00006888 House Check

03/02/2016 02:26:30 2016-00006889 House Check

03/02/2016 11:40:46 2016-00006930 House Check

03/02/2016 12:24:43 2016-00006935 House Check

03/02/2016 14:40:51 2016-00006953 House Check

03/02/2016 14:43:55 2016-00006954 House Check

28 of 77

28 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/02/2016 14:47:54 2016-00006955 House Check

03/03/2016 01:18:58 2016-00006996 House Check

03/04/2016 23:59:08 2016-00007248 House Check

03/05/2016 00:04:06 2016-00007249 House Check

03/05/2016 00:10:22 2016-00007250 House Check

03/06/2016 01:43:17 2016-00007394 House Check

03/06/2016 01:47:23 2016-00007395 House Check

03/06/2016 10:29:58 2016-00007432 House Check

03/07/2016 09:06:20 2016-00007523 House Check

03/07/2016 14:22:04 2016-00007570 House Check

03/07/2016 14:27:05 2016-00007573 House Check

03/07/2016 14:30:06 2016-00007574 House Check

03/08/2016 13:23:42 2016-00007690 House Check

03/08/2016 15:02:41 2016-00007703 House Check

03/08/2016 15:07:20 2016-00007704 House Check

03/08/2016 15:11:26 2016-00007706 House Check

Type Totals: 39

03/05/2016 20:15:06 2016-00007359 Juvenile Complaint

Type Totals: 1

02/25/2016 00:42:59 2016-00006219 Open Door/Window

03/03/2016 20:10:03 2016-00007079 Open Door/Window

03/05/2016 07:42:33 2016-00007284 Open Door/Window

Type Totals: 3

03/06/2016 10:24:51 2016-00007431 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 1

02/26/2016 13:19:14 2016-00006428 Request Officer

02/27/2016 04:37:24 2016-00006492 Request Officer

03/06/2016 10:54:59 2016-00007436 Request Officer

03/07/2016 09:44:13 2016-00007550 Request Officer

Type Totals: 4

03/02/2016 01:04:21 2016-00006883 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 1

03/04/2016 22:28:49 2016-00007243 Suspicious Person

29 of 77

29 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/05/2016 21:20:11 2016-00007365 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 2

02/27/2016 19:45:02 2016-00006557 Suspicious Vehicle

02/27/2016 22:49:25 2016-00006568 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 2

02/29/2016 08:59:19 2016-00006722 Theft

Type Totals: 1

02/25/2016 22:56:46 2016-00006342 Traffic Complaint

03/03/2016 01:38:33 2016-00006998 Traffic Complaint

03/04/2016 21:10:50 2016-00007229 Traffic Complaint

03/05/2016 20:15:31 2016-00007358 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 4

02/24/2016 14:08:27 2016-00006179 Traffic Stop

02/25/2016 21:25:04 2016-00006330 Traffic Stop

02/25/2016 21:42:35 2016-00006331 Traffic Stop

02/25/2016 22:36:59 2016-00006337 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 01:58:11 2016-00006484 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 04:14:41 2016-00006491 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 18:21:54 2016-00006548 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 19:40:34 2016-00006556 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 19:56:03 2016-00006559 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 20:14:39 2016-00006563 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 20:34:29 2016-00006565 Traffic Stop

02/27/2016 20:39:36 2016-00006566 Traffic Stop

02/28/2016 02:27:04 2016-00006601 Traffic Stop

02/28/2016 03:57:33 2016-00006607 Traffic Stop

02/29/2016 10:30:18 2016-00006725 Traffic Stop

02/29/2016 22:35:54 2016-00006785 Traffic Stop

03/03/2016 22:52:16 2016-00007091 Traffic Stop

03/04/2016 14:04:54 2016-00007199 Traffic Stop

03/04/2016 15:32:14 2016-00007208 Traffic Stop

03/04/2016 15:52:47 2016-00007210 Traffic Stop

03/05/2016 08:19:20 2016-00007293 Traffic Stop

30 of 77

30 of 77



03-14-2016

Bi-Weekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

03/05/2016 13:47:30 2016-00007335 Traffic Stop

03/05/2016 16:15:33 2016-00007349 Traffic Stop

03/05/2016 21:00:44 2016-00007361 Traffic Stop

03/06/2016 10:38:42 2016-00007434 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 00:39:28 2016-00007623 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 01:48:57 2016-00007626 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 11:48:30 2016-00007675 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 12:27:21 2016-00007680 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 12:43:19 2016-00007683 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 13:10:53 2016-00007687 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 15:33:28 2016-00007707 Traffic Stop

03/08/2016 15:51:51 2016-00007709 Traffic Stop

03/09/2016 02:02:01 2016-00007734 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 34

03/07/2016 08:46:33 2016-00007519 Vehicle Maintenance

Type Totals: 1

03/05/2016 08:32:46 2016-00007296 Warrant

Type Totals: 1

02/28/2016 13:51:16 2016-00006660 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 1

03/03/2016 22:31:36 2016-00007089 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 1

31 of 77

31 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 13:48:16 2016-00003890 911 Hang Up

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 16:13:28 2016-00006193 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 16:08:20 2016-00003518 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 08:41:18 2016-00004417 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 20:13:42 2016-00004583 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 00:06:16 2016-00004878 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 06:03:56 2016-00005727 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 12:31:57 2016-00005871 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 07:46:29 2016-00006495 Alarm - Business/Bank

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 02:20:50 2016-00006600 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 8

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 10:46:02 2016-00003595 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 16:03:15 2016-00005800 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 07:06:18 2016-00003455 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 08:25:21 2016-00003579 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 10:41:04 2016-00004229 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 13:06:48 2016-00004547 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 18:17:47 2016-00004682 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 15:48:21 2016-00004948 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 13:43:58 2016-00005423 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 16:30:38 2016-00005654 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 09:43:38 2016-00005764 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 13:56:52 2016-00006086 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 06:21:41 2016-00006249 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 02:21:38 2016-00006365 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 05:07:25 2016-00006380 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 17:11:49 2016-00006449 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 10:46:18 2016-00006508 Alarm - Residential

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 14:09:39 2016-00006746 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 16

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 15:04:46 2016-00005430 Animal Complaint

32 of 77

32 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 18:50:06 2016-00005443 Animal Complaint

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 14:38:05 2016-00006088 Assault

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 02:15:28 2016-00003678 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 08:35:27 2016-00003844 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 17:58:29 2016-00004362 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 01:25:05 2016-00005705 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 01:28:13 2016-00006019 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 06:34:43 2016-00006042 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 13:34:19 2016-00006305 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 15:52:36 2016-00006661 Assist

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 18:46:19 2016-00006769 Assist

Type Totals: 9

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 12:38:39 2016-00003494 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 15:08:48 2016-00003513 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 22:03:45 2016-00003531 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 02:13:55 2016-00003556 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 02:23:21 2016-00003557 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 21:28:05 2016-00003640 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 21:34:24 2016-00003641 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 21:50:38 2016-00003642 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 02:12:59 2016-00003677 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 02:56:54 2016-00003681 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 04:00:31 2016-00003683 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 10:01:53 2016-00003708 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 10:15:34 2016-00003709 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 11:22:14 2016-00003868 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 13:05:39 2016-00003881 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 13:47:01 2016-00003889 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 14:15:17 2016-00003894 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 16:56:51 2016-00003910 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 21:19:37 2016-00003929 Business Check

33 of 77

33 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 22:00:50 2016-00004049 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 23:20:32 2016-00004054 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 23:23:35 2016-00004055 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 00:19:57 2016-00004072 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 00:52:18 2016-00004078 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 01:14:28 2016-00004082 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 08:40:41 2016-00004108 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 22:03:52 2016-00004151 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 10:17:07 2016-00004221 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 19:14:55 2016-00004248 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 21:15:30 2016-00004252 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 21:42:11 2016-00004254 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 01:05:18 2016-00004274 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 01:19:37 2016-00004276 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 01:45:31 2016-00004282 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 01:55:31 2016-00004285 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 02:17:41 2016-00004286 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 08:36:05 2016-00004301 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 08:39:20 2016-00004302 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:09:23 2016-00004343 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:15:04 2016-00004345 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:17:33 2016-00004346 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:19:38 2016-00004348 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:21:57 2016-00004349 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:24:54 2016-00004350 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:29:04 2016-00004351 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 15:53:53 2016-00004354 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 07:35:57 2016-00004507 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 08:02:49 2016-00004513 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 12:40:59 2016-00004539 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 12:46:15 2016-00004541 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 12:49:00 2016-00004542 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 13:44:05 2016-00004550 Business Check

34 of 77

34 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 13:55:41 2016-00004553 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 23:22:17 2016-00004595 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 23:28:11 2016-00004597 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 23:57:56 2016-00004600 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 02:16:54 2016-00004607 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:00:21 2016-00004608 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:01:12 2016-00004609 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:02:26 2016-00004610 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:04:11 2016-00004611 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:05:54 2016-00004612 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 03:17:56 2016-00004614 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 21:21:35 2016-00004705 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 23:12:07 2016-00004724 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 23:13:45 2016-00004725 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 23:24:34 2016-00004728 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 23:34:47 2016-00004731 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 00:02:49 2016-00004741 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 00:12:35 2016-00004743 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 08:43:40 2016-00004787 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 10:23:09 2016-00004806 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 10:40:26 2016-00004808 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 09:37:02 2016-00004917 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 10:23:48 2016-00004923 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 10:02:54 2016-00005033 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 08:07:36 2016-00005119 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 08:47:18 2016-00005125 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 09:11:21 2016-00005127 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 09:18:48 2016-00005128 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 22:16:07 2016-00005184 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:25:52 2016-00005190 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:34:39 2016-00005195 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:36:46 2016-00005196 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:42:13 2016-00005199 Business Check

35 of 77

35 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:46:21 2016-00005201 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:48:41 2016-00005202 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:51:20 2016-00005203 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:53:21 2016-00005204 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 03:13:26 2016-00005235 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 03:15:04 2016-00005236 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 04:20:04 2016-00005245 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 04:46:33 2016-00005246 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 11:03:35 2016-00005279 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 23:52:55 2016-00005339 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 23:54:06 2016-00005340 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 00:45:18 2016-00005346 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 03:10:43 2016-00005358 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 04:03:46 2016-00005364 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 04:25:44 2016-00005365 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 04:29:29 2016-00005366 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 02:01:44 2016-00005473 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 10:22:56 2016-00005500 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 10:43:43 2016-00005504 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 13:48:24 2016-00005523 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 03:18:22 2016-00005580 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 03:20:54 2016-00005582 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 10:11:17 2016-00005606 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:07:42 2016-00005689 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:11:14 2016-00005690 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:20:58 2016-00005692 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:33:37 2016-00005693 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 01:30:05 2016-00005706 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 09:27:18 2016-00005757 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 21:51:22 2016-00005905 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 21:51:59 2016-00005906 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 23:32:12 2016-00005916 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 10:33:39 2016-00005962 Business Check

36 of 77

36 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 13:47:50 2016-00005981 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 15:24:12 2016-00005992 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 00:37:13 2016-00006016 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 01:55:44 2016-00006022 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 21:29:45 2016-00006114 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 04:08:39 2016-00006246 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 22:59:06 2016-00006341 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 01:50:01 2016-00006361 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 01:57:06 2016-00006363 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 02:53:41 2016-00006375 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 02:55:23 2016-00006376 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 14:39:42 2016-00006438 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 20:11:20 2016-00006457 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 11:21:32 2016-00006511 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 13:24:50 2016-00006524 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 13:52:21 2016-00006527 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 14:52:30 2016-00006538 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 01:59:07 2016-00006588 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 09:52:09 2016-00006626 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 09:55:11 2016-00006629 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:01:56 2016-00006630 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:06:20 2016-00006631 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:08:07 2016-00006632 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:14:43 2016-00006634 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:16:57 2016-00006635 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:18:30 2016-00006636 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:19:22 2016-00006637 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 10:27:13 2016-00006639 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 21:41:40 2016-00006781 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 23:29:43 2016-00006791 Business Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 23:50:33 2016-00006792 Business Check

Type Totals: 149

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 17:11:02 2016-00004675 Child Endangering

37 of 77

37 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 22:37:36 2016-00005463 Civil Complaint

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 14:41:03 2016-00006750 Civil Other

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 10:52:57 2016-00003713 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 20:40:09 2016-00004046 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 13:56:06 2016-00004238 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 09:57:35 2016-00004526 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 10:11:59 2016-00005607 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 10:02:40 2016-00005766 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 10:45:04 2016-00005772 Crash - Assist Only

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 18:19:26 2016-00006326 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 8

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 23:26:38 2016-00004871 Crash - Personal  Injury

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 18:09:12 2016-00005084 Crash - Personal  Injury

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 18:09:59 2016-00005083 Crash - Personal  Injury

Type Totals: 3

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 01:30:16 2016-00004887 Crash - Property Damage

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 19:47:49 2016-00005806 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 14:00:48 2016-00003738 Crash - Unknown Injuries

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 17:50:57 2016-00005081 Crash - Unknown Injuries

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 18:12:39 2016-00005085 Crash - Unknown Injuries

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 19:00:18 2016-00006550 Crash - Unknown Injuries

Type Totals: 4

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 17:12:16 2016-00005168 Criminal Damaging

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 19:29:34 2016-00006670 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 00:57:06 2016-00004881 Detail - Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 02:22:28 2016-00006486 Detail - Other

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 19:33:41 2016-00006555 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 3

38 of 77

38 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 13:51:58 2016-00003499 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 14:06:27 2016-00003892 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 07:36:07 2016-00003959 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 12:00:31 2016-00004003 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 14:09:39 2016-00004664 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 07:20:45 2016-00005254 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 11:03:30 2016-00005617 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 13:58:12 2016-00005645 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 13:56:57 2016-00006178 Detail - School

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 14:09:10 2016-00006309 Detail - School

Type Totals: 10

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 21:53:21 2016-00005323 Detail - Traffic

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 20:47:40 2016-00005671 Detail - Traffic

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 09:19:30 2016-00003587 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 21:54:35 2016-00003643 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 11:08:39 2016-00003995 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 00:48:22 2016-00004077 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 14:06:35 2016-00004127 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 00:33:15 2016-00004168 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 05:31:34 2016-00004410 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 06:39:07 2016-00004412 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 18:08:20 2016-00004845 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 20:26:52 2016-00004861 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 19:07:48 2016-00005088 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 19:46:50 2016-00005093 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 00:29:38 2016-00005102 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 18:31:53 2016-00005169 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 02:17:39 2016-00005354 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 01:34:06 2016-00005471 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 20:36:22 2016-00005556 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 15:56:15 2016-00005649 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 09:32:46 2016-00005758 Disabled Vehicle

39 of 77

39 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 17:20:13 2016-00006450 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 21:31:01 2016-00006462 Disabled Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 20:30:21 2016-00006775 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 22

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 11:34:24 2016-00004115 Drug Activity

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 20:02:35 2016-00004582 Drug Activity

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 14:19:57 2016-00003743 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 02:11:56 2016-00003822 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 22:54:21 2016-00004050 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 01:28:07 2016-00004184 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 02:20:05 2016-00004187 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 09:07:39 2016-00004209 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 00:05:25 2016-00004266 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 00:36:24 2016-00004270 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 00:49:29 2016-00004271 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 01:12:37 2016-00004275 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 04:35:01 2016-00004290 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 16:57:00 2016-00004358 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 12:44:32 2016-00004437 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 17:09:15 2016-00004458 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 21:01:26 2016-00004701 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 21:30:30 2016-00004707 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 22:15:05 2016-00004712 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 17:05:43 2016-00004842 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 08:53:58 2016-00004908 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 16:11:48 2016-00004949 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 09:03:42 2016-00005023 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 00:21:06 2016-00005100 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 22:08:46 2016-00005183 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:05:35 2016-00005188 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 23:41:50 2016-00005198 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 01:27:46 2016-00005226 Extra Patrol

40 of 77

40 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 01:58:45 2016-00005230 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 02:24:43 2016-00005233 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 21:20:18 2016-00005319 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 00:29:20 2016-00005344 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 03:30:14 2016-00005359 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 02:22:56 2016-00005475 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 08:55:54 2016-00005489 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:42:54 2016-00005694 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 03:04:06 2016-00005716 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 03:25:43 2016-00005717 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 03:47:31 2016-00005718 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 20:52:34 2016-00005898 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 21:21:06 2016-00005902 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 23:07:09 2016-00005915 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 02:25:38 2016-00005931 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 17:12:28 2016-00006001 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 01:00:11 2016-00006126 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 12:39:29 2016-00006168 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 20:37:35 2016-00006202 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 00:20:48 2016-00006216 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 01:27:40 2016-00006226 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 03:40:08 2016-00006244 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 03:56:51 2016-00006245 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 04:46:35 2016-00006247 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 09:04:09 2016-00006394 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 10:22:42 2016-00006406 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 16:50:45 2016-00006448 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 15:37:01 2016-00006542 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 16:54:34 2016-00006546 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 19:56:50 2016-00006673 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 22:02:07 2016-00006783 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 22:57:24 2016-00006788 Extra Patrol

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 23:17:14 2016-00006790 Extra Patrol

41 of 77

41 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 59

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 15:08:44 2016-00003514 Follow Up

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 13:34:21 2016-00005643 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 09:45:38 2016-00003481 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 22:42:59 2016-00003649 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 00:41:30 2016-00003669 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 00:47:07 2016-00003670 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 00:52:56 2016-00003671 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 08:56:25 2016-00003699 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 14:48:37 2016-00003746 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 14:51:30 2016-00003747 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 14:55:03 2016-00003748 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 09:11:41 2016-00003850 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 23:03:59 2016-00004051 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 02:12:20 2016-00004085 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 02:16:05 2016-00004086 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 02:19:04 2016-00004087 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 21:15:11 2016-00004147 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 21:20:39 2016-00004148 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 21:27:58 2016-00004149 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 00:55:48 2016-00004173 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 21:52:03 2016-00004255 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 21:58:09 2016-00004256 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 23:18:09 2016-00004260 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 08:47:48 2016-00004305 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 10:18:51 2016-00004313 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 12:02:15 2016-00004433 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 12:06:41 2016-00004434 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 15:40:40 2016-00004452 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 22:24:11 2016-00004587 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 02:09:18 2016-00004605 House Check

42 of 77

42 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 02:12:44 2016-00004606 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 20:52:03 2016-00004696 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 20:54:12 2016-00004697 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 20:59:38 2016-00004700 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 09:13:10 2016-00004795 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 09:17:10 2016-00004796 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 15:13:59 2016-00004833 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 10:35:17 2016-00004925 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 10:38:41 2016-00004926 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 10:41:39 2016-00004927 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 14:30:34 2016-00004942 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 08:41:26 2016-00005014 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 08:45:16 2016-00005016 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 08:49:01 2016-00005018 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 09:41:11 2016-00005029 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 21:47:19 2016-00005179 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 21:50:35 2016-00005180 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 21:57:25 2016-00005181 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 05:11:03 2016-00005247 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 07:52:29 2016-00005260 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 02:49:07 2016-00005355 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 02:50:59 2016-00005356 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 02:54:17 2016-00005357 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 09:02:17 2016-00005377 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 09:07:22 2016-00005378 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 09:11:47 2016-00005379 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:04:26 2016-00005687 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:06:57 2016-00005688 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 00:11:39 2016-00005691 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 14:11:29 2016-00005781 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 23:11:01 2016-00005817 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 23:13:42 2016-00005818 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 23:19:55 2016-00005819 House Check

43 of 77

43 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 03:50:47 2016-00005939 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 03:53:37 2016-00005940 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 03:56:48 2016-00005941 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 14:17:29 2016-00005983 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 14:26:28 2016-00005986 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 14:32:40 2016-00005988 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 01:51:55 2016-00006130 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 02:10:13 2016-00006131 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 22:59:44 2016-00006205 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 23:02:15 2016-00006206 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 23:07:09 2016-00006207 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 21:50:23 2016-00006332 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 21:52:19 2016-00006333 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 22:17:23 2016-00006335 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 09:31:28 2016-00006397 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 13:50:21 2016-00006433 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 13:56:33 2016-00006434 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 14:01:16 2016-00006435 House Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 08:30:40 2016-00006496 House Check

Type Totals: 80

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 21:06:48 2016-00004047 K9 Request

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 23:32:21 2016-00005821 Noise Complaint

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 00:42:59 2016-00006219 Open Door/Window

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 09:30:05 2016-00004419 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 14:29:27 2016-00003504 Radar/Lidar Post

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 09:39:34 2016-00004522 Radar/Lidar Post

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 14:28:25 2016-00004667 Radar/Lidar Post

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 13:00:04 2016-00005140 Radar/Lidar Post

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 10:43:39 2016-00005611 Radar/Lidar Post

44 of 77

44 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 11:26:09 2016-00005868 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 6

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 15:20:32 2016-00003625 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 21:23:34 2016-00003930 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 11:47:22 2016-00004651 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 19:46:23 2016-00005092 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/26/2016 13:19:14 2016-00006428 Request Officer

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 04:37:24 2016-00006492 Request Officer

Type Totals: 6

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 13:45:43 2016-00004662 Street / Road Obstruction

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/14/2016 17:09:15 2016-00005077 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 04:53:44 2016-00004291 Suspicious Person

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 22:27:21 2016-00005676 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 17:32:04 2016-00003521 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 16:43:35 2016-00005438 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 20:49:34 2016-00005672 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 01:19:37 2016-00005928 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 19:45:02 2016-00006557 Suspicious Vehicle

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 22:49:25 2016-00006568 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 6

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/08/2016 11:08:37 2016-00004320 Theft

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 10:57:13 2016-00004810 Theft

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 12:52:39 2016-00004827 Theft

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 05:11:44 2016-00005725 Theft

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 08:59:19 2016-00006722 Theft

Type Totals: 5

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 01:54:24 2016-00003820 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 14:52:49 2016-00005153 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 19:18:05 2016-00005805 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 11:35:18 2016-00006067 Traffic Complaint

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 22:56:46 2016-00006342 Traffic Complaint

45 of 77

45 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

Type Totals: 5

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/01/2016 14:18:14 2016-00003502 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/02/2016 19:27:13 2016-00003637 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/03/2016 23:17:25 2016-00003796 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 12:29:51 2016-00003877 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 13:22:18 2016-00003886 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/04/2016 14:14:22 2016-00003893 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 07:42:11 2016-00003961 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 09:57:52 2016-00003985 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 13:25:33 2016-00004014 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 14:21:51 2016-00004020 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/05/2016 23:55:40 2016-00004069 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 03:14:39 2016-00004094 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/06/2016 15:25:12 2016-00004137 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 03:34:48 2016-00004195 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 13:55:00 2016-00004237 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 18:42:27 2016-00004245 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 19:06:30 2016-00004247 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 23:40:58 2016-00004262 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 23:49:42 2016-00004264 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/09/2016 01:59:51 2016-00004408 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/10/2016 17:01:36 2016-00004577 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 12:32:04 2016-00004655 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 14:02:00 2016-00004663 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 01:10:09 2016-00004751 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 01:19:11 2016-00004752 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 21:01:21 2016-00004971 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/13/2016 21:25:23 2016-00004974 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/15/2016 12:47:31 2016-00005138 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 20:47:50 2016-00005316 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 21:36:52 2016-00005321 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 21:43:26 2016-00005322 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/16/2016 21:54:49 2016-00005324 Traffic Stop

46 of 77

46 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 10:32:52 2016-00005393 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 22:51:03 2016-00005464 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 02:45:13 2016-00005478 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 09:24:52 2016-00005493 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 13:19:14 2016-00005520 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/18/2016 13:54:21 2016-00005524 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/19/2016 23:58:45 2016-00005686 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 05:42:44 2016-00005726 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/20/2016 14:46:23 2016-00005786 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 19:20:53 2016-00005892 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 21:04:11 2016-00005900 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 22:02:55 2016-00005908 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 22:39:53 2016-00005913 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 23:51:24 2016-00005918 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 01:48:02 2016-00005929 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 11:32:10 2016-00006066 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 12:01:09 2016-00006068 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/23/2016 12:42:16 2016-00006074 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/24/2016 14:08:27 2016-00006179 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 21:25:04 2016-00006330 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 21:42:35 2016-00006331 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/25/2016 22:36:59 2016-00006337 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 01:58:11 2016-00006484 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 04:14:41 2016-00006491 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 18:21:54 2016-00006548 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 19:40:34 2016-00006556 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 19:56:03 2016-00006559 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 20:14:39 2016-00006563 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 20:34:29 2016-00006565 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/27/2016 20:39:36 2016-00006566 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 02:27:04 2016-00006601 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 03:57:33 2016-00006607 Traffic Stop

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 10:30:18 2016-00006725 Traffic Stop

47 of 77

47 of 77



February 2016

Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/29/2016 22:35:54 2016-00006785 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 66

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/22/2016 10:07:23 2016-00005959 Vehicle Maintenance

Type Totals: 1

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/11/2016 14:51:01 2016-00004670 Warrant

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/12/2016 11:33:21 2016-00004816 Warrant

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/21/2016 15:06:57 2016-00005877 Weapons / Shots Fired

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/28/2016 13:51:16 2016-00006660 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 2

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/07/2016 01:28:07 2016-00004185 Welfare Check

BEAVERCREEK TWP 02/17/2016 23:51:25 2016-00005469 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 2

: 500

48 of 77

48 of 77



Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
911 Hang Up 1 2 3
Abandoned/Junk Vehicle 0
Alarm - Business/Bank 7 8 15
Alarm - Holdup/Panic 2 2 4
Alarm - Residential 17 16 33
Animal Complaint 1 2 3
Assault 1 1
Assist 5 9 14
Assist Other Agency 0
Assisted Patrol 0
Breaking & Entering 0
Burglary 1 1
Business Check 138 149 287
Child Endangering 1 1
Civil Complaint 1 1
Crash - Entrapment 0
Civil - Other 1 1 2
Civil TPO 0
Community Policing 0
Crash - Assist Only 3 8 11
Crash - Entrapment 0
Crash - Hit Skip 0
Crash - Personal  Injury 3 3
Crash - Private Property 1 1
Crash - Property Damage 2 2
Crash - Unknown Injuries 4 4
Criminal Damaging 1 2 3
Dead Body 1 1
Deliver Message 0
Detail - Other 1 3 4
Detail - School 8 10 18
Detail - Traffic 2 2 4
Disabled Vehicle 16 22 38

49 of 77

49 of 77



Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Disturbance 0
Domestic Dispute 2 2
Domestic Violence 1 1
Drug Activity 2 2
Escort 1 1
Extra Patrol 31 59 90
Fight 0
Fireworks 0
Follow Up 8 1 9
Found Property 0
Fraud/Forgery 2 1 3
Harrassment 1 1
House Check 68 80 148
Hunting Complaint 0
Intoxicated Subject 0
Juvenile Complaint 0
K9 Request 1 1
Liquor/Alcohol Violation 0
Littering/Dumping 1 1
Lockout Assistance 1 1
Lost Property 0
Menacing 0
Mental 0
Miscellaneous 0
Missing Person 1 1
Neighbor Problem 0
Noise Complaint 1 1
Open Door/Window 2 1 3
Overdose 0
Panhandling 0
Parking Violation 1 1 2
Peace Officer 2 2
Pedestrian/Hitch Hiker 0

50 of 77

50 of 77



Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Protection Order Violation 0
Radar/Lidar Post 5 6 11
Radar/Lidar Request 0
Recovered Stolen Property 0
Request Officer 4 6 10
Request Supervisor 0
School Bus Violation 0
Sex Offense 0
Shooting / Stabbing 0
Solicitor 0
SORN 0
Speed Trailer 0
Street / Road Obstruction 3 2 5
Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj 2 2
Suspicious Person 7 2 9
Suspicious Vehicle 12 6 18
Test Call 0
Theft 3 5 8
Traffic Complaint 7 5 12
Traffic Enforcement Request 0
Traffic Stop 59 66 125
Traffic Stop - Suspicious 0
Trespassing 1 1
Unknown Problem 0
Unwanted Subject 0
Vehicle Maintenance 1 1 2
Warrant 1 2 3
Weapons / Shots Fired 3 2 5
Welfare Check 2 2 4
TOTAL 438 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 938

51 of 77

51 of 77



52 of 77

52 of 77



53 of 77

53 of 77



BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
March 14, 2016 

 
 

 
 
 
JOB TASKS: 
 
1. 0 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016 

7 claims filed in 2015 
 
2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 
3. Review bills 

 
4. Draft job descriptions 

 
5. Prepare proposals for Xenia Township 

 
6. Work on hiring 

 
7. Complete SERB survey 

 
8. Schedule pre-employment testing 

 
9. Conduct interviews 

 
10.  Work on transitional work program credits 
11.  
12. Work with Brower on UHC billing issue 

 
13. Work on return to work  

 
14. Review union counterproposals  

 
15. Review grievances and draft response to same 

 
16. Work on employee issue 

 
Work on compensation Plan 

 
 

54 of 77

54 of 77



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 
 
Meet with the TA on multiple issues 
Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 
 
Attend staff meeting 
Attend Labor Management meeting 
Meet with employee on leave issue 
Meet with employees on FMLA 
Attend management meeting at Xenia Township 
Attend mediation at Xenia Township 
Attend BWC Safety Congress  
 
 
 
 
 

55 of 77

55 of 77



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU. FEBRUARY 25, 2016 THROUGH WED. MARCH 09, 2016 

PERMITS:  Three permits for single-family dwellings were issued in this period. Other 

permits issued one accessory structure, one fence permit and three permits for political 

signs. Last year, we did not issue the 24th house permit until May 1. 

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 

Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 

March 09. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: One single-family dwelling permit application is in hand, one Variance application 

is in progress. Survey work is under way for the re-zoning of the Zinck property by Ohio Univ.    

 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 24

Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 22

Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5

Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13 1

Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7 1

Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7

Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 1

Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14

Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15 1

Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0

Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2

Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2

Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12

Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6

Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3

Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0

Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0

Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 6

Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 12

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 68

Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 8,190.00$ 

56 of 77

56 of 77



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 

construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 

Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 

through 03-09-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 

property value of $300,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 

generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General 3,202.50                    1,995.00           2,467.50               1,365.00          3,150.00      5,040.00      1,260.00    

Road 20,391.48                  12,702.89         15,711.47             8,691.45          20,057.20    32,091.51    8,022.88    

Fire 30,701.78                  19,125.70         23,655.47             13,086.01       30,198.48    48,317.56    12,079.39 

Police 5,676.65                    3,536.27           4,373.81               2,419.56          5,583.59      8,933.74      2,233.44    

Total 59,972.42                  37,359.87         46,208.26             25,562.01       58,989.26    94,382.82    23,595.71 

57 of 77

57 of 77



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

MEETINGS/OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

1. Responded to follow-up inquiries re: Ohio University/Russ Research Center strategic 

planning effort, including conversations with OU CFO and planning and legal 

consultants.  

2. Consulted with TA, Zoning staff and HR re: department re-organization and job 

descriptions. 

3. Consulted with RPCC staff re: Stonehill Village Concept Plan revision. 

4. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 

duties (Novak recommendation). 

5. Inspected status of construction activities at Wood Ridge, Bexley Hills Sec. 3. 

6. With TA, met with owners of Valley Springs Farm to discuss Economic Development 

strategies and projects 02-25-16. 

7. Attended Trustees special meeting re: Economic Development project 02-26-16. 

8. Attended Trustees regular meeting 02-29-16. 

9. With Zoning Inspector, received initial training in the use of Arc/GIS software; training 

conducted by Chief VandenBos. 

10. At the request of Zoning Commission, organized a Boards & Commissions training 

workshop to take place 03-17-16. 

11. Prepared for BZA mtg. /Public Hearing to take place 03-16-16. 

12. Organized a tour of local wetlands for U.D. Sustainability class. Tour will take place 

03-11-16. 

13. With U.D. Sustainability/Wetlands students, attended Public Hearing of the Spring 

Valley Township Zoning Commission re: a controversial application for a new gravel 

pit 03-01-16. 

14. Attended meeting of the Safe Routes to School steering committee 03-03-16. 

15. Attended Zoning Commission meeting 03-03-16. 

16. With TA, met with Ohio Univ. CFO and Counsel, GC Auditor and Beavercreek City 

School Supt. re: Russ Research Center planning and Zinck farm re-zoning 03-04-16. 

17. Attended GC Township Assoc. mtg/GC Engineer’s Annual mtg. 03-08-16. 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 

 Issued 7 Zoning permits, (including three political signs and 3 driveway permits). 

 Responded to multiple zoning inquiries, advised applicants (2) for Variances.  

 Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly report. 

 With ZA, received training in Arc/GIS software from Fire Chief. 

 Attended Trustees Special Economic Development Project meeting 02-26-16. 

 Attended Zoning Commission meeting 03-03-16. 

 Prepared for, wrote Public Hearing Notice and prepared packets for BZA hearing for 

03-16-16. 

 

58 of 77

58 of 77



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 
BUILD-OUT DATA 

 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 

subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 

available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % CompletedShovel Ready Sites

Spring Meadows 109 80 71% 29

Spring Ridge 111 88 77% 23

The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3

Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1

Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5

Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0

Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1

Stonehill Village

Spindletop 156 142 91% 14

Liberty Hill 162 136 84% 26

Claiborne Greens 166 42 25% 26

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1

River West 

Scarborough 75 13 17% 25

Bexley Hills 77 47 61% 20

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0

Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1

Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70

Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0

Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0

Wood Ridge Est. 44 5 11% 39

Arlington/The Colony 154 139 90% 15

Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1

Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0

Windemere 77 77 100% 0

Totals 2836 1672 59% 300

59 of 77

59 of 77



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 
 

Bi-Weekly Report 

March 14, 2016 

(Report period 26 Feb – 10 Mar 16) 

 

Trustees, 

 

The following is a brief synopsis of the past two weeks in the IT department.  I will be 

present to answer any questions or concerns you may have.   

 

IT Projects/Management: 

 Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work) 

o Still actively working with Citrix 

 Running scripts for active logging in order to collect data to send 

to engineers. May slow things down just a bit while running. 

o Need to schedule weekend downtime, looking at next weekend 

 Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on hold for 

Citrix Migration) 

o Looks like WebEx may be best solution for our environment, but need a 

few more test and meeting with fire department to go over findings 

 Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment (hold) 

 Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

Network Administration: 

 Installed and configured new phone for Zoning Department 

 OSL routine maintenance 

o Uploaded backup file for Mr. Schubert 

o Renewed his network account on our domain 

o Repaired problem on firefighters OSL account  

 Patched /Rebooted servers in progress 

 Took BCPooled desktops down for updates/maintenance 

o Pool was down for approximately 24 hours, but general pool was available 

and no downtime experienced from users 

 Social Media—Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

o Website 

 Updated  TWP and Fire  websites to latest version a new core 

module 

 Posted: 

 Job announcement for Maintenance Department 

 Department Annual Reports 

60 of 77

60 of 77



 2 

 8 Mar Special Meeting Notice 

o YouTube—Posted  29  Feb Trustees Meeting  

o Facebook/Twitter—Links posted 

 Active Directory (User/Group account management) 

o Unlocked accounts 

o Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups.  

 Verified Backups are current and running. 

 Reviewed Span/Web filters 

o Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate  

Meetings: 

 Department Heads meeting 

Training: 

 None this period 

Miscellaneous / Outages: 

 Resolved ongoing/intermittent problem receiving emails 

o We would intermittently have problems receiving emails in a timely 

manor (sometimes delayed by 12 to 24 hrs.) 

o Finally after reviewing several email headers and researching like issues 

online we turned it over to Datayard.  Turns out they have been having 

several of their customers experiencing the same problem.  They had our 

email servers set to Grey list incoming mail from certain sites. Once this 

was turned off, we were no longer seeing delayed emails  

Awareness Items: 

 T-1 line relocation (Windstream) UPDATE 

o Getting closer to a resolution and continued service, or not with 

Windstream. 

o Looking at other options with TCG and possibly Time Warner. 

 Will brief findings in meeting. 

Purchases: 

 McAfee Antivirus subscription renewed  

 EMC VNX5300 maintenance/software agreement renewed 

 Microphone cable to fix audio problems in meeting room 

 Toshiba phone for Zoning 

I look forward to meeting with you at the 14 March meeting and answering any 

questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you 

have any questions you can contact me via email or my cell @ 937.212.1379 

61 of 77

61 of 77



 3 

 

 

Jeff Terry | Information Technology 

Beavercreek Township 

937.306.5049 

 

 

62 of 77

62 of 77



63 of 77

63 of 77



64 of 77

64 of 77



65 of 77

65 of 77



66 of 77

66 of 77



67 of 77

67 of 77



68 of 77

68 of 77



69 of 77

69 of 77



70 of 77

70 of 77



71 of 77

71 of 77



72 of 77

72 of 77



1 / 5 

 To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

 From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

 Date: 2016-03-10 

 Re: Fire Department Agenda Items for 2016-03-14 Biweekly Trustees’ Meeting 

1) Request Special Meeting for Firefighter Hiring 

2) Purchase Request for thermal imaging cameras’ upgrades 

3) Purchase Request for Lucas CPR devices 

4) Biweekly Activity Report 
 

1) Request Special Meeting for Firefighter Hiring 

1.1) The fire department is requesting a special Board of Trustees’ meeting for the purpose of 

hiring a firefighter to fill the vacant position created by the terminal leave and pending 

retirement of Lt. Mallonee. 

2) Purchase Request for thermal imaging cameras’ upgrades 

2.1) The fire department is requesting approval to upgrade two thermal imaging cameras (TICs) 

for a total cost of $10,050.00. 

2.2) This request fills an immediate need through the repair of a non-functioning unit. 

2.3) TIC’s are part of the fire department’s apparatus inventory. 

2.4) Cost Center/Program Area:  Supression (5710) 

Object Code: Machinery, Equipment and Furniture (740) 

2016 Budget:  fire department page 53, note 5710-740. 

2.5) This request is identical to the request approved by the Board at the 2016-08-31 meeting 

(Resolution #2015-326). 

In 2015, the fire department continued to evaluate options for life cycle management of its 

thermal 7 thermal imaging cameras.  When purchased new, the cameras that meet our 

approved specifications cost between $10,000.00 and $15,000.00.  Last year, our current 

camera manufacturer, ISG, offered the opportunity to refurbish and upgrade our existing 

cameras at a cost of $5,025.00 each.  This program replaced the components of the camera with 

current technology and this upgrade will extended the expected life span of the camera by 100% 

from 5-7 years to 10-14 years total life span.  The program offered from ISG ends in 2016 and 

these are the only two remaining cameras eligible for this upgrade process in our inventory. 

The fire department owns 7 TIC’s, only 4 of which are eligible for this option.  This purchase will 

complete the upgrade and refurbishment for those 4 units. 

2.6) Quotations: 

2.6.1) ISG InfraSys (Refurbish/Upgrade) $5,025.00 each [original on file] 

2.6.2) The vendor is the manufacturer and is sole-source.  The manufacturer is the only 

company that can provide the requested refurbishment and upgrade services. 

2.6.3) State Term Schedule: n/a 

73 of 77

73 of 77



2 / 5 

2.7) Specifications 

2.7.1) Original specifications on file 

2.7.2) Prosecutor approval on file 

2.8) Other Cost Considerations 

2.8.1) This upgrade is estimated to double the working life-span of the TIC’s from 5-7 years to 

10-14 years. 

2.8.2) Contracted service: n/a 

2.8.3) These cameras are maintenance free unless they fail.  Repair costs are on an as-needed 

basis and are dependent upon the type of damage or failure.  Batteries cost $200.00 each 

and usually last two years.  There are two batteries for each camera. 

2.8.4) Estimated Depreciated (Units of Activity) Cost: $24 per individual TIC use, per upgrade. 

2.9) Disposal:  n/a 

2.10) I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 08058 to ISG InfraSys for upgrade of two thermal imaging cameras 

in the amount of $10,050.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

3) Purchase Request for Lucas CPR devices 

3.1) The fire department is requesting approval to purchase three (3) Lucas Chest Compression 

Systems and accessories for a total cost of $52,592.00. 

3.2) This request does not fill an operational need, but will improve service delivery through 

more efficient and effective use of existing resources. 

3.3) Greater Miami Valley Emergency Medical Service Council (GMVEMSC) protocols reference 

2010 American Heart Association (AHA) guidelines which require care providers to limit 

interruptions in chest compressions to less than 10 seconds.  Additionally 2015 AHA guidelines 

emphasize the use of mechanical chest compression devices when limited resources are 

available, in moving ambulances, and for incidents with difficult access to the patient. 

(emphasis added) 

3.4) Cost Center/Program Area:  EMS (5720) 

Object Code: Machinery, Equipment and Furniture (740) 

2016 Budget:  fire department page 61, note 5720-740. 

3.5) CPR is a physically demanding skill that a normal person can usually provide effectively for 

10-15 minutes per AHA studies.  Additionally, patients in cardiac arrest are often found in places 

with limited access such as bathrooms and bedrooms.  In order to provide for the best care, 

cardiac arrest incidents are manpower intensive, with crew members often rotating through the 

CPR provider position while 5-6 fire department responders are dispatched on cardiac arrest 

incidents; there is often not enough room for adequate access to the patient by multiple 

responders.  Continuation of care, specifically CPR is paramount while moving a patient to a 

more accessible area as referenced in GMVEMSC protocols.  This device will allow responders to 

74 of 77

74 of 77



3 / 5 

move the patient without interrupting CPR and even provide CPR in spaces where responders 

would have difficulty providing care. 

Additionally, providing care in the rear of a moving medic is a challenging environment.  This 

device will not only become a force multiplier allowing a provider to be available for other 

interventions, but also increase patient safety by limiting the rotation of crew members through 

tasks, allowing them to remain focused on their assigned area of patient care.  Limiting 

movement of providers in the medic also increases their safety by providing a more conducive 

environment for seatbelt use while moving and providing patient care. 

This purchase will place one Lucas chest compression system on all four primary in service medic 

units or ALS engines. 

3.6) Quotations: 

3.6.1) Physio Control Inc, 

3.6.2) The vendor is the manufacturer and is sole source.  There are other similar devices 

available, however this is the only device that can integrate into the fire department’s 

cardiac monitors. 

3.6.3) State Term Schedule: 800252 

3.7) Specifications 

3.7.1) Original specifications on file 

3.7.2) Prosecutor approval: n/a 

3.8) Other Cost Considerations 

3.8.1) This device has a manufacturer estimated 10-year life cycle. 

3.8.2) Contracted service: n/a 

3.8.3) The devices will require an estimated $1100 annually for a disposable patient care 

supplies, based upon the fire department’s average of 36 cardiac arrests annually. 

 After the first 12-months, the devices will require an annual service agreement costing 

$1,400 per device.  A 4-year contract option is available to lock the cost in through 2021. 

 The manufacturer recommends the batteries be replaced every 3-years (or after 200 

uses).  Each battery has an Ohio STS price of $506.40. 

3.8.4) Estimated Depreciated (Units of Activity) Cost: $350 per cardiac arrest. 

3.9) Disposal:  n/a 

3.10) I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 08059 to Physio Control for four Lucas Chest Compression devices 

in the amount of $52,592.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

75 of 77

75 of 77



4 / 5 

4) Biweekly Activity Report 

4.1) Senior Staff Meeting:  Senior staff met to discuss items of general interest and concern of 

the department, including: department activities calendar, CAD Mobile deployment and usage, 

and approved engine upgrades. 

4.2) Open Department Meeting:  The fire department held its monthly open department 

meeting.  Items discussed included:  Station 61 dance, working fire run card changes, 

Econolodge training opportunities, water supply radio operations and US35 Superstreet update. 

4.3) GIS training:  The Fire Chief provided initial GIS training to the zoning department, including 

access to the software, basic concepts and uses and existing GIS data resources. 

4.4) Greene County EMA Communications meeting:  An Ohio MARCS update briefing was 

provided to detail information regarding current Greene County system status, an update 

regarding Montgomery County’s upgrade, and information about the Ohio MARCS/Beavercreek 

LTE pilot and FirstNet. 

4.5) LEAN Ohio:  The Township Administrator and Fire Chief met with Clark State to discuss LEAN 

Ohio grant funding opportunities, including Township staff LEAN (Six Sigma tools) training and 

the Ohio Safety Capital Grant program. 

4.6) Energy Audit:  The fire department met with the maintenance department to discuss the 

results of the recent energy audits and review a planned conversion to LED lighting for fire 

department facilities. 

4.7) Labor-Management:  Administration and the Union met to discuss issues of mutual interest 

and concern, including new fire department work rules, proposed overtime MOU and current 

grievances. 

4.8) Healthy Heroes:  Interested firefighters performed baseline evaluations to determine 

baseline physical capabilities for fire service specific programing of exercises that can be 

completed by on-duty crews with equipment currently available in the fire stations. 

4.9) Annual Standing Orders Testing:  EMS certified firefighters participated in annual protocol 

recertification testing. 

4.10) Ice rescue training:  The fire department completed ice rescue practical skills check-offs at 

Phillips Pond. 

4.11) Public Outreach:  The fire department had non-incident contact with the community at the 

following events: 

Station 61 Heart-saver CPR 

Station 63 Ride-along 

Station 61 CPR for COPPs 

Station 63 Station Tour for Mini University 

Station 61 Station Tour for Cub Scouts 

76 of 77

76 of 77



5 / 5 

4.12) Biweekly Incident Activity 

4.12.1)  

77 of 77

77 of 77


	02-29-16 investment  deposit policy updated final
	LGSCGP - Program Guidelines
	MOU_CERT_Vehicle
	DATE

	Dist 11 Township Vacancy 3-1-16
	To:      Boards Of Township Trustees – OPWC District Eleven
	Re:        District Committee Membership

	Dist 11 Township Vacancy 3-1-16 Resolution
	03-14-16 Bi-weekly Beavercreek Twp Report
	February 2016 Monthly GCSO
	Feb 2016 report 2
	Feb 2016 report
	2016 YTD TOTALS


	MOU_CERT_Vehicle.pdf
	DATE

	3-14-16 regular trustee's meeting.pdf
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, March 14, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.


	Button1: 


